

Table of Contents	
OFFICIAL STATE OF POLICY	3
TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL CALENDAR	3
TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL DIRECTORS	4
TOURNAMENT REQUIREMENTS	5
TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL CONSTITUTION	
ARTICLE I - NAME	11
ARTICLE II - PURPOSE	
ARTICLE III - GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRICTS	11
ARTICLE IV- OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS	11
ARTICLE V- METHOD OF ELECTION	11
ARTICLE VI- MEETINGS	11
ARTICLE VII- THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS	12
ARTICLE VIII- GENERAL	12
ARTICLE IX- AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION	12
TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL BYLAWS	12
ARTICLE 1- STATE DIRECTOR	12
ARTICLE 11-ASSISTANT STATE DIRECTOR	12
ARTICLE III- SECRETARY	13
ARTICLE IV- TREASURER	13
ARTICLE V- DISTRICT DIRECTOR	
ARTICLE VI- QUALIFICATIONS	
ARTICLE VII- TENURE OF OFFICE	
ARTICLE VIII- STATE MEETINGS	
ARTICLE IX- FINANCES	14
ARTICLE X- IMPORTANT DATES	
ARTICLE XI- GENERAL	14
ARTICLE XII-AMENDMENTS	15
Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball Past State Champions	16
MAJOR Leagues	16
12U-OZONE Leagues	18
10U-AAA Leagues	
8U-AA Leagues	20
6U-A Leagues	21
DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL SCHOLARSHIP WINNERS	22
Dixie Youth Baseball National Scholarship Winners	22
Dixie Youth Baseball Tennessee Scholarship Winners	
TENNESSEE REPRESENTATIVES ON THE NATIONAL BOARD	32

	Document Revision History			
Version	Author			
1.0	February, 2022	Updated document with changes from the TN Dixie Youth Board and Don Rudolph.	Billy Draper	
1.1	April 20, 2022	Updated document with changes from the TN Dixie Youth Board and Don Rudolph. Per request, sent document to Alan Reed.	Billy Draper	
2.0	June 12, 2022	Added the document revision section	Billy Draper	
3.0	January 6, 2023	Updated based on information from Fall State Board meeting held on September 30, 2022, at Greenbrier, TN	Billy Draper	

OFFICIAL STATE OF POLICY

It is the policy of DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL to promote the development of strong character, a right attitude, and a sense of responsibility and citizenship in youngsters, using the game of baseball as a vehicle. It is the purpose of DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL to achieve this goal through fair play, good sportsmanship, and congenial fellowship, with adult leaders providing the example. It is strictly against the policy of DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL for any person, either as a participant or spectator to engage in arguments, to use abusive language, to harass umpires, or to exhibit any behavior not in concert with the general intent of this policy statement. Team coaches are required to abide by this policy statement, and all parents and other adults are strongly encouraged to do so.

TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL CALENDAR

(Latest Date Activities can begin)

	Div. I & II	Div. I & II
	$\underline{\mathbf{A}}\underline{\mathbf{A}}$	AAA/O-Zone
District Credential Meeting	6/10	6/17
District Tournaments	6/16	6/23
State Tournaments	7/06	7/13
World Series D-II	7/28	7/28
World Series D-I		8/04
	Div. I & II	
Class A (5-6) Credentials	6/10	
District Tournament Class A	6/16	
State Tournament Class A	7/06	
Regional World Series	7/21	

TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL DIRECTORS

REED, ALAN (State Director), 103 Creekview Circle, Rockwood, TN. 37854 Phone: (H) 865.354.1743, (C) 865.742.5158, Email: awreed@comcast.net

PRINCE, AARON (Assistant State Director), 201 Pitts Avenue, Old Hickory, TN. 37138 Phone (H) 615.847.4023, (C) 615.522.3168, Email: aprince79@comcast.net

BROWN, TONY (National Director), 209 Suzanne Place, Kingston, TN. 37763 Phone: (C) 865.466.0294, Email: tonydalebrown@gmail.com

RUDOLPH, DON (National Director), 28 Adams Lane, Waverly, TN. 37185 Phone: (H) 931.296.7203, Email: tndybsd2010@yahoo.com

TIDWELL, JAMES (National Director), 6170 Terrapin Hollow Road, Lyles, TN. 37098 Phone: (H) 931.670.3842, (C) 931.623.5076, Email: jamestidwell120@yahoo.com

DORRIS, PHILLIP (District 1 Director), 120 Old Hwy 52 East, Portland, TN 37148 Phone: (C) 615.715.2926, Email: dorrisfourvols@gmail.com

NEISLER, MIKE (District 2 Director), 280 Marvin Terry Lane, Henderson, TN 38340 Phone: (C) 731.697.7554, Email: mneisler672@gmail.com

LINEBERRY, DENISE (District 3 Director), P.O. Box 152, Clifton, Tn. 38425 Phone: (H) 731.926.1555, Phone: (C) 731.607.1614, Email: deniselineberry@hotmail.com

OSBORNE, RORY (District 4 Director), 202 College Street, Greenbrier, TN 37083 Phone: (C) 615.642.8611, Email: rosborne@greenbriertn.org

LANKFORD, GEORGE (District 5 Director), 1213 Hwy 100, Centerville, TN 37033 Phone: (C) 615.972.2605, Email: george.lankford2016@gmail.com

CONRAD, DAVID (District 7 Director), 485 Oak Hill Drive, Sweetwater, TN 37874 Phone: (C) 423.253.5375, Email: davidconrad5375@gmail.com

MATT REED (District 8 Director) S. Wilder Avenue, Rockwood, TN. 37854 Phone: (C) 865.850.1097 Email: mattreed80@aol.com

Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball Website: http://dybusa.org/DYB_Tennessee/
Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball Facebook page: https://dybusa.org/DYB_Tennessee/

All District Directors, after drawing tournament brackets for round-robin, sub-district, and district tournaments, must send the State Director a copy of all brackets.

TOURNAMENT REQUIREMENTS

A. HOSTING FEES

To provide additional working funds for the State Organization, each District Tournament Host will contribute a minimum of \$50.00 per team per tournament to the State DIXIE YOUTH Treasury for the privilege of hosting a tournament. These fees must be paid prior to the start of the tournament. These fees apply to Sub-District and District Tournaments at all levels (A, AA, AAA, and O-Zone).

B. STATE TOURNAMENTS

1. ELIGIBILITY

To bid on a State Tournament, a potential Host must have previously hosted a Sub-District or District Tournament in DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL.

2. BIDDING

All applications for Hosting a State Tournament must be submitted in writing to the State Director on or before August 1st of the year PRIOR to the year in which the tournament is to be held. If no application is received, the State Director, with the approval of the State BOARD OF DIRECTORS, will determine the site. Bidding Leagues at the Fall Board meeting must bring (15) information packets for all the State Board members. These packets should have in them specifications of their park, a list of motels with prices (if prices are available), eating places, a list of local churches, and other places of interest to the teams.

Leagues will be required to make a presentation to the STATE BOARD OF DIRECTORS at their annual fall board meeting. An inspection of the facilities and organization of each bidding League will be made by the State Organization prior to this presentation. A final inspection of the Host site will be made no later than thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of the State Tournament. To receive a State Tournament, a majority of votes cast by the Board of Directors at the Board meeting (held at annual fall meeting) will be necessary; if no one League receives a majority of votes cast, a run-off will be held between the top two (2) Leagues plus any ties for the two (2) top positions.

3. ROTATION OF STATE TOURNAMENTS

- a. All State Tournaments will rotate in the following order: EAST MIDDLE WEST.
- b. The East Region will be composed of Districts 7 and 8. The Middle Region will be composed of Districts 1, 4, and 5. The West Region will be composed of Districts 2 and 3.
- c. Division I and Division II State Tournaments for AA, AAA, and O-Zone will be set by the State Board of Directors. The host for these tournaments will be selected by the State Board at their Fall meeting. Class A (5-6) will be a combined Division I and II state Tournament.
- d. When Districts do not send a team or teams to the State Tournament, the State Director will select the team or teams to fill vacant slots.

4. REQUIREMENTS TO BE MET BY THE HOST OF A TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH STATE TOURNAMENT. A STATE TOURNAMENT HOST MUST:

a. EXPENSES

1) Pay to the State Organization a hosting fee of: \$50.00 per team per Division.

- 2) Pay to the State Organization the cost of a championship flag and official T-Shirts for the Division I and II AA, AAA, and Ozone Champions plus the Class A State Champions.
- **3**) Pay to the State Organization the cost of the following team and individual awards and other items.
 - **a)** Championship Team plaque and individual Championship rings.
 - **b)** Runner-up(s) Team plaque and individual trophies (Host responsible for additional trophies if there are two runners-up)
 - c) Sportsmanship Team plaque and individual medallions for players and coaches.
 - **d**) Participation Medallions Medallions for all players, and coaches (every team).
 - e) Line-up cards to be purchased and provided by the State.
- 4) Pay an expense allowance to the Tournament Director, included on the State Tournament Invoice, the per diem not to exceed \$75.00 per day.
- 5) The first two days of every tournament in Tennessee, the Host will collect \$1.00 for every paid attendance. This money will be used for the National Scholarship Fund. Each day after, \$1.00 will be collected for every paid attendance and it will be designated for the Tennessee Awards Fund to be given back to the Districts as the State Board approves. This money will be collected by the Host and forwarded to the Scholarship Chairman with a State Invoice filled out with a daily attendance figure. Failure to get this to the Scholarship Chairman by August 1st will result in the hosting league's forfeit to host a tournament for two years and a \$750.00 fine.

b. HOSPITALITY/ENTERTAINMENT

- 1) Furnish each team with a schedule of entertainment available, such as admission to theaters, swimming pools, bowling centers, recreation centers, mini golf, etc.
- 2) You must provide players and coaches with lanyard type ribbons and with passes. Each coach will receive two (2) passes only.
- 3) Provide a birthday cake or 12 cupcakes for a player or players having a birthday during the tournament. This information will be furnished by the Tournament Director. It is suggested that the cake or cupcakes be presented to the player at home plate following his/her team's game on their birthday.
- 4) Provide all participants, including managers/coaches, with a souvenir package. These packages should contain any type of inexpensive gift or souvenir from the area or any item that the host wishes to provide.
- 5) If a meal is to be provided before or after Opening Ceremonies, this must be approved by the State Board at the time of the bid process. Any changes after approval must be submitted to the State Director for approval.
- 6) Any activities by the State Tournament Host the day before or the day of the State Tournament must be approved by the State Board at the time of the bidding process or no later than the Spring meeting.

c. PUBLICITY/CEREMONIES

1) (Optional) Publish a Tournament program or a Tournament Poster containing pictures of competing teams. If a program is published, it may

- include Tennessee State Board pictures, tournament pairings, and an official letter from the State Director.
- 2) Arrange to display the American flag, the Tennessee State flag and the flags of each District competing in the State Tournament.
- 3) Arrange for local news media to give the Tournament coverage in local papers.
- 4) The invocation must be given, and the National Anthem played at the beginning of each session of play. Proper patriotic and spiritual emphasis must be given to all activities of the Tournament.
- 5) The first day of every State Tournament, each team will post their flag in the outfield.

d. PLAYING FIELD(S) / FACILITIES

- 1) Provide playing field(s) meeting Dixie Youth Baseball specifications as illustrated in the Dixie Youth Rule Guide. Dugouts, sideline fencing and an electronic scoreboard must be provided.
- 2) Provide press box facilities large enough to accommodate the official scorer, public address announcer, scoreboard operator, and other officials as approved by the Tournament Director. Dugouts, sideline fencing and an electronic scoreboard must be provided.

ONLY THOSE INDIVIDUALS APPROVED BY THE TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR WILL BE ALLOWED IN THE PRESS BOX.

- 3) Furnish a public address system that will give complete audio coverage to every part of the stadium. A back-up system must be immediately available.
- 4) Provide adequate seating accommodation for a minimum of 500 spectators, at the game site. A daily admission fee will be charged. This fee is set by the State Board. Different colored wrist bands or tickets are to be used daily.
- 5) Public rest rooms must be near the field(s) and there must be a minimum of four available units, at least two for men and two for ladies.
- 6) Provide ample parking space near the park at no charge.
- 7) Provide a first-aid station with medical doctor, registered nurse, or other trained medical personnel on duty during all sessions. Provide a number of a doctor on call for emergencies for visiting participants and officials.
- 8) Provide police and security personnel during all games.
- 9) For all Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball State Tournaments, the DYB heat index rule and weather policy will be in effect.
- **10**) After each game is played during the tournament, the chalked or painted line will be relined, and if playing on a dirt infield, the playing surface will be raked or drug.

e. MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS

1) Provide competent umpires for all games. The umpires MUST be a minimum age of 18, approved by the Tournament Director prior to the start of the Tournament. They should have experience in working Dixie Youth games and should have previous tournament experience. The Dixie Youth Baseball patch is the only patch that will be allowed on their uniform during the Tournament. The host league will be responsible for

- the payment of umpiring fees to the umpires working the State Tournament. All umpires working for the State Tournament must attend a meeting with the Tournament Director prior to the start of the State Tournament.
- 2) Home run balls are to be retrieved, if possible, and presented to the hitter on the field following the game in which it was hit. The game ball will likewise be presented to any pitcher who pitches a no-hit game.
- 3) Leagues bidding for the opportunity to host a Tennessee Dixie Youth State Tournament must state in their bid if any other tournaments or activities are planned during the same period in which the tournament they are bidding on is being held.
- 4) A large tournament bracket showing the pairings must be displayed at the site of the State Tournament.
- 5) A package showing motel locations, directions to the park, and other general information must be presented at the spring meeting.
- 6) Each State Tournament Host must provide at least one meal per day to the DBY officials working their Tournament. It can be in the form of a Hospitality Room, from the concession stand, or brought in from a restaurant. Water and light snacks are also recommended throughout the day.
- 7) Ball cubes are to be purchased by the Host League to be used for Homeruns and No-Hit games in the AA, AAA, and O-Zone tournaments.

5. REQUIREMENTS OF PLAYERS/MANAGERS/COACHES

- a. Managers are required to attend all meetings set by the Tournament Director. If a manager does not come to the coaches meeting, the opening ceremonies or does not have all team's ball players present, they will be suspended for the first game and banned from the playing field for that game. Prior approval must be given from the Tournament Director for any player or coach to be absent from Opening Ceremonies.
- b. All Players are expected to display good sportsmanship, and the adults are expected to set the example. If a manager, coach, or assistant is ejected from a Tournament game by an umpire, they will be ineligible to manage, coach, or in any way participate in any phase of their team's activity for the remainder of the Tournament. Any manager/coach who is ejected by the umpire will be subject to returning to the team by the Tournament Director's approval. The Tournament Director may give the team involved authority to replace such a suspended person.
- c. All managers/coaches must follow the DYB dress code, shorts or pants must be identical in style and color and uniform shirt or polo shirt with collar with athletic shoes (full protective footwear-No sandals or flip flops.) Baseball hats are required while on the field. The team manager will be suspended until coaches are properly dressed.
- d. Each tournament team is required to have present at each tournament game except that any unfilled player vacancy or a player's absence may be approved by the Tournament Director for justifiable reasons: (Class A) 12 players, manager, and 3 coaches All Division 1 and Division II AA, AAA, and Ozone may have 11 or 12 players and the required number of coaches and a manager. A dropped player affidavit must be presented if a team drops from the 12 players to 11 players.

The Tournament Director may suspend a team manager from participating in any

- game where a player vacancy or absence cannot be justified. The Tournament Director may require a team to replace a player whose continued participation on the team is in doubt.
- e. All managers and coaches must have a **concussion training certificate, cardiac arrest certificate, and a background check paper** signed by the League President included in their tournament paperwork. This requirement is for Round-Robin, District, State and World Series Tournaments. This must be done prior to their first game. PENALTY: Not allowed to manage or coach the team until this requirement is met.
- f. The State Board recommends that if you have a female player on your team, have a female adult in the dugout with the female player.

6. REQUIREMENTS OF STATE ORGANIZATION

- a. All uniforms for teams going to a World Series will have Tennessee as the team's name on the front of the jerseys. It is recommended that the uniforms be orange and white.
- b. Tennessee will send the required number of teams to the Division I and II World Series. The State Board will set the requirements to select the AA, AAA, and O-Zone representatives.
- c. If any team or teams decline to advance to either Division I or II World Series, the State Director will select the team or teams to replace them.
- d. Division I and II Coach-Pitch Sportsmanship Award shall be known as the *George Pinner Sportsmanship Award*. Division I and Ii O-Zone Sportsmanship Award shall be known as the *Nick Senter Sportsmanship Award*.

C. DISTRICT/SUB-DISTRICT TOURNAMENTS (ALL DIVISIONS)

1. ROTATION OF DISTRICT/SUB-DISTRICT TOURNAMENTS

All District and Sub-District Tournaments must be offered to all Leagues on an alphabetical rotation system provided the League's facilities meet Tournament specifications. A League may turn down its opportunity to host the Tournament and in so doing will have to wait until all Leagues have had an opportunity to host the Tournament before they are again eligible to act as Tournament Host. If a League receives a Sub-District or a District Tournament due to a League turning down or passing on an opportunity to host for any reason, this will count as the League that got the passed tournament turn in the alphabetical rotation system. In cases where two (2) or more Leagues are operating within the same boundaries or using common playing facilities, these will not be eligible to host the Tournament a second time until all other Leagues have had an opportunity to act as Tournament Host. If no League accepts or qualifies for the Tournament(s), the District Director, with the approval of the State Director, will determine the site(s).

The use of Round-Robin Tournaments for Sub-District and District Tournaments will not have the State Option to use. The Tournament director will follow the notes to run the tournament.

2. REQUIREMENTS OF HOST

- a. Provide a playing field that conforms to specifications as outlined in the official DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL Rule Guide.
- b. Furnish Approved DIXIE YOUTH Baseballs.
- c. Provide adequate restroom facilities

- d. Provide qualified Umpires for the Tournament. These will be selected by the District Director with the provision that at least one Umpire selected be from the District/Sub-District involved.
- e. Provide team awards as follows:
 - 1) Championship Award.
 - 2) Runner-up Award.
 - 3) Sportsmanship Award.

 The Sportsmanship Award shall be determined by the conduct of the players, managers, and the actions of their fans.
- f. Pay to the DIXIE YOUTH State Treasury the applicable Tournament Hosting fee.
- g. All Round-Robin and District tournament admission fees will be a daily charge. Tickets or wrist bands are to be given out daily to all paying admissions. These should be a different color daily.

3. REQUIREMENTS OF ALL TOURNAMENT TEAMS IN DISTRICT PLAY

Present a color electronic picture of the team, properly identifying players & coaches as shown in the picture, with the correct number of coaches and ball players, to the District Director prior to the start of the District Tournament. **PENALTY:** No team will be allowed to participate until their team picture is presented to the State Director.

TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I - NAME

This organization shall be known as TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSE

The Officers and Directors shall constitute the BOARD OF DIRECTORS and act as the administrative body for all franchised DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL Leagues in Tennessee.

ARTICLE III - GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRICTS

The territory embracing the Leagues shall be divided into two (2) or more geographical districts as determined by the Board of Directors and approved by the Leagues.

ARTICLE IV- OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

- A. The Officers and Directors of this organization shall be:
 - **1.** The State Director.
 - 2. The Assistant State Director.
 - **3.** The District Directors.
 - 4. The National Directors of Tennessee.
- **B.** The State Director shall also serve as the Treasurer and the Assistant State Director shall serve as the Secretary of the organization.
- **C.** With the exception of school leagues, the Dixie Boys Program or the Dixie Softball Program, no National Director, State Director, Assistant State Director, District Director, or Assistant District director shall be permitted to participate in an official capacity in any other organized youth baseball program.

ARTICLE V- METHOD OF ELECTION

- **A.** The State Director shall be elected by the Franchised Leagues within the State of Tennessee as described in the Dixie Youth Baseball Constitution and Bylaws.
- **B.** The Assistant State Director shall be elected by the Franchised Leagues within the State of Tennessee at the Annual State Meeting. Each League represented shall be entitled to cast one (1) vote. Elected 2002 and every 3 years after.
- **C.** The District Directors shall be elected by the Franchised Leagues of their respective Districts represented at the district's annual meeting. Each League represented shall be entitled to cast one (1) vote. The Assistant Director will be selected by the District Director. Elected 2003 and every 3 years after.
- **D.** Vacancies in the Board of Directors may be filled for the unexpired terms by the remaining Directors until such time as an election is held for the purpose of electing a replacement.
- **E.** The three National Directors shall be elected statewide with no more than two directors elected from any region but must live in the State of Tennessee.

ARTICLE VI- MEETINGS

- **A.** An annual State Meeting of the Board of Directors and the Franchised Leagues of Tennessee will be held each year.
- **B.** Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the State Director or by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors. By unanimous consent, such meetings may be held without notice.
- **C.** A quorum for the transaction of business at any regular or special meetings of the Board of Directors shall consist of at least half of the members of the Board. A majority of those present shall have the power to adjourn the meeting to a future time.
- **D.** The Directors may establish as many committees as they declare necessary and may appoint members of the Board of Directors to serve thereon.

E. Only a duly authorized representative of a franchised league is allowed to vote in any matter before district or state meetings. No one person can represent more than one league. A duly authorized representative of a league is the league president, or a person designated by him in writing who is active currently in the voting league.

ARTICLE VII- THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- **A.** The Board of Directors shall act in an advisory capacity to the State Director; shall entertain and cause to be thoroughly investigated any written complaints against DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL within the State of Tennessee and shall take whatever action it may deem advisable.
- **B.** The Board of Directors shall have full power to adopt all regulations to govern the Boards deliberations so long as they comply with the rules, policies, intent, and regulations of DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL, INC.
- C. The Board of Directors shall have full power to establish all Tournament Requirements for all Divisions of Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball so long as they do not conflict with the rules, policies, intent, and regulations of DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL, INC.
- **D.** The Board of Directors shall have full power to prohibit any individual whose conduct reflects unfavorably on DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL from participating in any DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL program in the State of Tennessee

ARTICLE VIII- GENERAL

The qualifications for membership and duties of Officers and Directors, and regulations as may be necessary and proper for the conduct of the business and affairs of TENNESSEE DIXIE BASEBALL shall be provided for in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE IX- AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

This Constitution may be amended at any meeting by an affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the votes cast by the Leagues and/or Board present, provided the copies of the amendment shall have been mailed to each League at least twenty-one (21) days prior to the meeting at which the vote is to be taken.

TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL BYLAWS

ARTICLE 1- STATE DIRECTOR

The State Director:

- 1. Shall preside at all State Meetings:
- 2. Shall be in "General Control" of all Franchised Leagues;
- **3.** Shall work closely with the Officers and Directors of TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL;
- **4.** May direct correspondence to the various Leagues and require same from them;
- 5. Shall conduct all business in behalf of the Organization;
- **6.** Shall make every effort to further the policy adopted by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS;
- 7. Shall issue notice of all State Meetings;
- **8.** Shall be responsible for receiving proposed changes to the Class A rules, and submitting them to the Tennessee BOARD OF DIRECTORS at the Fall State Board Meeting;
- 9. Shall fulfill the job duties as prescribed by DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL, INC.

ARTICLE 11-ASSISTANT STATE DIRECTOR

The Assistant State Director:

- 1. Shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors.
- 2. Shall keep the minutes of annual meetings and other called State meetings.
- 3. Shall preside at all State Meetings in the absence of the State Director.
- **4.** Shall assume the duties of the State Director in the event of a vacancy until such time an election is held for the purpose of electing a replacement.

- 5. Shall serve as the Tournament Director of a State Tournament as appointed by the state Director.
- **6.** Shall be responsible along with the State Director in sending copies of minutes of Board meetings, Annual meetings, and called meetings to each member of the Board of Directors and each Franchised League.

ARTICLE III- SECRETARY

The Secretary:

- 1. Shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS;
- 2. Shall mail to each member of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS a copy of the minutes after each official meeting;
- 3. Shall keep the minutes of annual meetings and other called State meetings;
- **4.** Shall send copies of minutes of annual meetings and called meetings to each member of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS and each Franchised League.

ARTICLE IV- TREASURER

The Treasurer:

- 1. Shall collect all fees and dues with the help of the Commissioner of DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL, INC;
- 2. Shall make authorized disbursements;
- 3. Shall carry the funds of the organization in a reputable bank in the name of the Organization;
- 4. Shall sign all checks;
- **5.** Shall issue a financial report at the Annual State Meeting.

ARTICLE V- DISTRICT DIRECTOR

- **A.** The District Director:
 - 1. Shall preside at all meetings of his respective District;
 - 2. Shall maintain a current map showing League boundaries;
 - 3. Shall maintain a current roster of Franchised Leagues;
 - 4. Shall conduct all business in behalf of the District;
 - **5.** Shall make every effort to further the policy adopted by the District;
 - **6.** Shall be directly responsible for the District and Sub-District Tournaments within his District;
 - 7. Shall fulfill the job duties as prescribed by DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL, INC.
- **B.** The Assistant District Director:
 - 1. Shall assist all Leagues as directed by the District Director;
 - 2. Shall assume control at District Meetings in the absence of the District Director;
 - **3.** Will only vote on matters at the BOARD OF DIRECTORS Meetings in the absence of the District Director.

ARTICLE VI- QUALIFICATIONS

To hold the office of State Director, Assistant State Director, or District Director, one must have been associated with DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL for at least one (1) year.

ARTICLE VII- TENURE OF OFFICE

- **A.** The term of office of the State Director shall be (4) years and Assistant State Director shall be three (3) years.
- **B.** The term of office of the District Directors and Assistant District Directors shall be three (3) years and will assume their positions when elected.
- **C.** The term of office of the Secretary and the Treasurer shall be for three years being at the date of their selection.

- **D.** The State Director, all District Directors, and all Assistant District Directors will assume office as set by the National Board of Dixie Youth Baseball and/or the State Board of Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball.
- E. Following a written complaint, a District Director or an Assistant District Director whose conduct reflects unfavorably on TENNESSEE DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL or who is derelict in his duties may be removed from office. The State Director shall appoint a committee to investigate the complaint; except, if the State Director is being charged in the complaint, the Senior National Director of Tennessee shall appoint the committee. If the investigation warrants further action, the State BOARD OF DIRECTORS shall have the power to remove said individual from the program. The investigating Committee shall consist of at least three (3) people not including the individual making the complaint.

ARTICLE VIII- STATE MEETINGS

An Annual State Meeting will be held at a place designated by the State Director. The State Director or the BOARD OF DIRECTORS may call State Meetings at such other times as may be necessary.

ARTICLE IX- FINANCES

- **A.** The BOARD OF DIRECTORS and the Franchised Leagues shall determine the Tennessee State Franchise Fees.
- **B.** A State Franchise fee of \$50.00 shall be charged per Major League, to be paid to the State Treasurer. These funds will be used by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS for expenses incurred in promotion and operation of DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL in the State of Tennessee.
- **C.** A penalty of \$1.00 per day per Major League will be imposed on the Leagues who are late filing their Application for Franchise Renewal, with the penalty starting on the day after the deadline for turning in Franchise Renewals.
- **D.** All Directors shall be reimbursed for all reasonable expenses incurred by them in the performance of their duties, upon approval by the State Director. Any unusual expenses will be subject to approval by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS. Mileage will be paid roundtrip.

ARTICLE X- IMPORTANT DATES

The BOARD OF DIRECTORS shall determine all dates that are incidental to the beginning of a season and the operation thereof.

ARTICLE XI- GENERAL

- **A.** District or Sub-District Tournaments will start no later than the date(s) set by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS at the Annual State Meeting.
- **B.** An Invocation and the playing of the National Anthem are to be a scheduled part of all DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL Tournaments prior to their opening daily game(s).
- C. No DYB officials, elected or appointed shall serve as a tournament director or any other official capacity in tournaments in which he/she manages or coaches in any tournament in which his/her team participates including any time after his/her team is eliminated from the tournament. EXCEPTION: No National Board member, elected or appointed, shall be eligible to manage or coach a tournament team under any circumstances.
- **D.** The BOARD OF DIRECTORS shall receive all recommendations concerning changes or additions to State Policies and Regulations by 9:00 a.m. on the day of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS meeting at the Annual State Meeting. The BOARD OF DIRECTORS shall recommend its findings at the General Meeting. If the BOARD OF DIRECTORS recommends adoption, upon a motion form the floor, a vote will be taken. If the BOARD OF DIRECTORS recommends rejection of the proposal, the sponsoring party will be allowed three (3) minutes to present their view, and may move for a vote.

ARTICLE XII-AMENDMENTS

Amendments to these Bylaws may be made by a majority vote of the Franchised Leagues and/or Board present at any meeting, or at any special meeting, provided copies of the proposed Changes have been mailed to each Franchised League at least twenty-one (21) days prior to the meeting at which the vote is to be taken.

Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball Past State Champions

MAJOR Leagues

Year	State Champion	State Host	Note
1959	Dyersburg	Dyersburg	Tennessee Dixie Youth Baseball first activated in 1958
1960	Cleveland	Cleveland	
1961	Cleveland	Covington	
1962	Rivermont	Cleveland	
1963	Cleveland	Covington	
1964	Red Bank	East Ridge	
1965	Red Bank	Linden	
1966	Covington	Englewood	
1967	Munford	Covington	
1968	Madison North	East Lake	
1969	Lakeside	Parkwood	Won Dixie Youth World Series
1970	Hendersonville	Etowah	
1971	Cleveland	Covington	
1972	Red Bank	Red Bank	
1973	Volunteer	Hendersonville	Won Danny Jones Sportsmanship Award
1974	Parkwood	Cleveland	
1975	Parkwood	Dyersburg	
1976	Goodlettsville	Goodlettsville	
1977	Parkwood	Red Bank	
1978	Parkwood	Cleveland	Won Dixie Youth World Series
1979	Parkwood	Jackson	Won Dixie Youth World Series
1980	Parkwood	Red Bank	Goodlettsville won Danny Jones Award during the 1980 Dixie Youth World Series
1981	Volunteer	Brentwood	Won Dixie Youth World Series
1982	Parkwood	Germantown	Won Dixie Youth World Series
1983	Dickson County	Cleveland	
1984	Music City	Red Bank	Won Dixie Youth World Series
1985	Cleveland	Murfreesboro	
1986	Jess Neely	Covington	
1987	Parkwood	Loudon	
1988	Goodlettsville	Jess Neely	
1982	Music City	Ripley	
1990	Madison Central	Cleveland	
1991	Madison Central	Goodlettsville	
1992	Madison North	Madison South	Won Danny Jones Sportsmanship Award
1993	Stones River National	Sweetwater	
1994	Stones River National	Brentwood	

Year	State Champion	State Host	Note
1995	Goodlettsville	Adamsville	
1996	Murfreesboro National	Lebanon	Won Dixie Youth World Series
1997	Dyersburg National	Red Bank	
1998	Madison Central	Dyersburg	
1999	Madison North	Cumberland	
2000	Red Bank	Dickson	
2001	Goodlettsville	Bolivar	
2002	Red Bank	Red Bank	
2003	Goodlettsville	Humphreys County	
2004	Goodlettsville	Madison North	
2005	Wayne County	Rockwood	
2006	Cleveland	Lebanon	
2007	Goodlettsville	Munford	
2008	Goodlettsville	Lookout Mountain	
2009	Goodlettsville	Kingston	
2010	Goodlettsville	Wayne County	
2011	Madison South	Bolivar	
2012	Ramer	Adamsville	
2013	Selmer	Crockett County	
2014	Fayette Co	Haywood Co	
2015	Adamsville	Adamsville	
2016	Madison South	Loretto	
2017	Fairview	Sweetwater	

12U-OZONE Leagues

Year	State Champion	Runner-up	State Host
2006	Dyersburg		Houston County
2007	Dickson County		Dyersburg
2008	Lebanon		Sweetwater
2009	Lookout Mountain		Dickson
2010	Savannah	Greenbrier	Chester County
2011	Chester County		Sweetwater
2012	Savannah		Springfield
2013	Summertown		Dyersburg
2014	Lebanon American		Sweetwater
2015	Savannah		White House
2016	Lebanon National		Loretto
2017	Lebanon American	Fairview	Sweetwater
2018	Lebanon		Loudon
2019	Lebanon	Savannah	Fairview
2020	No games – COVID-19		Summertown – Division 2
2021	Savannah	Greenbrier	Savannah

10U-AAA Leagues

Year	State Champion	State Host
1985	Parkwood	Crossville
1986	Goodlettsville	White House
1987	Music City	Jackson
1988	Madison-Central	Cleveland
1989	Music City	Waverly
1990	Madison-North	Covington
1991	Stones River	Polk County
1992	Stones River	Nashville Una
1993	Nashville Una	Jackson
1994	Hendersonville	Crossville
1995	Stones River	Hendersonville
1996	Cleveland	Jackson
1997	Parkwood	Rockwood
1998	Goodlettsville	Goodlettsville
1999	Hendersonville	Bolivar
2000	Summertown	Cleveland
2001	Dayton	Hohenwald
2002	Goodlettsville	Madison-Central
2003	Goodlettsville	Rockwood
2004	Goodlettsville	Joelton
2005	Savannah	Jackson
2006	Goodlettsville	Sweetwater
2007	Lookout Mountain	Wayne County
2008	Goodlettsville	Signal Mountain
2009	Goodlettsville	Bolivar
2010	Goodlettsville	Rockwood
2011	Selmer	Mt. Pleasant
2012	Ashland City	Madison South
2013	Lexington	Sweetwater
2014	Springfield	Springfield
2015	Savannah	Savannah
2016	Fairview	Rockwood
2017	Loretto	Loretto
2018	Springfield	Loretto
2019	Summertown	Sweetwater
2020	No games – COVID-19	Greenbrier – Division 1
		Fairview – Division 2
2021	Dyersburg	Greenbrier

8U-AA Leagues

Year	State Champion	State Host
1998	Una	Cleveland
1999	Summertown	Joelton
2000	Dayton	Jackson South
2001	Cleveland	Dayton
2002	Waynesboro	Goodlettsville
2003	Goodlettsville	Covington
2004	Goodlettsville	Sweetwater
2005	Goodlettsville	Springfield
2006	Lexington	Jackson South
2007	Goodlettsville	Cleveland
2008	Goodlettsville	Red Bank
2009	Goodlettsville	Goodlettsville
2010	Goodlettsville	Madison Central National
2011	Madison Central American	Kingston
2012	Madison Central American	White House
2013	Crockett County	Madison South
2014	Savannah	Kingston
	Springfield	
2015	Crockett County	Wayne County
	Chester County	
2016	Parkwood	Madison South
	Springfield	
2017	Summertown	Rockwood
	Sweetwater	
2018	Dickson County	Fairview
2019	Greenbrier	Chester County
2020	No games – COVID-19	Kingston
2021	Sweetwater	Harriman

6U-A Leagues

Year	State Champion	State Host
2006	Goodlettsville	Jackson South
2007	Goodlettsville	Cleveland
2008	Goodlettsville	Red Bank
2009	Goodlettsville	Goodlettsville
2010	Goodlettsville	Madison Central American
2011	Crockett Co.	Rockwood
2012	Savannah	Joelton
2013	Summertown	Madison South
2014	Portland	Rockwood
2015	Springfield	Dickson County
2016	Springfield	Wayne County
2017	Greenbrier	Rockwood
2018		Springfield
2019	Sweetwater	Summertown
2020	No games – COVID-19	Sweetwater
2021	Greenbrier	Sweetwater

DIXIE YOUTH BASEBALL SCHOLARSHIP WINNERS

Dixie Youth Baseball National Scholarship Winners

Year	National Scholarship Winner	City	State
1967	James Jones	Trenton	TN
1969	Ralph Russel Jones	Etowah	TN
1972	J. Dale Kennedy	Decatur	TN
	Bruce E. Coates	Centerville	TN
1973	Dennis H. Williams	Cleveland	TN
1974	Griffin R. Coates	Centerville	TN
1975	William D. Northcutt	Waverly	TN
1976	Barry R. MacKin	Linden	TN
1977	John D. Sanders, Jr.	Burlison	TN
1978	Randall J. Huckabey	Athens	TN
	Garry Allen Williams	Hendersonville	TN
1979	Thomas M. Bishop	Chattanooga	TN
1980	Jeffrey W. Coulston	Stanton	TN
1981	Russell Clark Jones	Hendersonville	TN
1982	Samuel W. Smith	Goodlettsville	TN
1983	Wayne Stubblefield	Goodlettsville	TN
1985	Jeffrey Meier	Signal Mountain	TN
	Edgar Willhite, Jr.	Chattanooga	TN
1986	Christopher Ray Davis	Henderson	TN
	Joseph Thomas Meier	Signal Mountain	TN
	Rufus Carter Price	Dunlap	TN
1987	Charles Derreck Alsbrook	Munford	TN
	David Paul Hamblen	Dunlap	TN
1988	Jeffrey Jarrell Burrow	Hendersonville	TN
	Dayna Bess Vinson	Woodbury	TN
	Charles R. Lane	Ripley	TN
1989	Shawn Lee Smith	Ramer	TN
	Gregory Paul Locke	Covington	TN
1990	William Scott Curbow	Rockwood	TN
1991	Johnny Wayne Byrd, Jr.	Joelton	TN
	James Calvin Monroe	Rockwood	TN
1992	Robert S. Hamby	Rockwood	TN
1993	Kevin Hensley	Ashland City	TN
	Robin Wright	White House	TN
1994	Donald Grogan	Kingston	TN
	Stephen Harding	Dunlap	TN

Year	National Scholarship Winner	City	State
1995	Jason S. Crews	Lawrenceburg	TN
	Mendy L. Gallian	Waynesboro	TN
	John D. Stephenson	Tellico Plains	TN
	Bradley Stooksbury	Rockwood	TN
1996	Michael Clements	Harriman	TN
1997	Jamie D. Goforth	Cleveland	TN
	Michael L. Lynn	Shelbyville	TN
1998	Rusty Bowman	Crossville	TN
	Bill Boyd	Copper Hill	TN
	John Lucas	Waverly	TN
1999	Savah Crews	Lawrenceburg	TN
	Jason Miller	Crossville	TN
2000	Joshua Jenhing	Coal Mountain	TN
2001	Jason Davis	Ethridge	TN
	Mike Hawkins	Dayton	TN
	Chase Leidfritz	Ashland City	TN
	David Scott	Hohenwald	TN
2002	Kedie Groves	Waynesboro	TN
	Marshall Hoddleston	Ashland City	TN
	Dustin Hendren	Dyersburg	TN
2003	Joshua Michesl	Madisonville	TN
	Zachary Wollam	Waverly	TN
2004	Anna Brooks Bevis	Waynesboro	TN
	Patrick Nicholas Bowman	Crossville	TN
	Andrew Carl Dashkovitz	Lebanon	TN
2005	Brandon Cody Goodman	Bolivar	TN
	Blake Joseph Gibbs	Adamsville	TN
	Obadiah CyBenett	Watertown	TN
	Ryan Shofner Hollis	Waverly	TN
	Michael Brett Trizzard	Harriman	TN
	James Ethan Billigs	Rockwood	TN
2006	Jonathon Roberts	Dyersburg	TN
	Antonio Martez Ellison	Jackson	TN
	Joshua Williams Joyce	Trenton	TN
	Lucan Ryan Blankenship	Portland	TN
	Heather Amanda Forkum	Greenbrier	TN
	Landon Seth Hunter	Springfield	TN
	Jacob Courtney Garrett	White House	TN
	Johnathan Coty Green	Chattanooga	TN
	Julius O.L. Porter	Cleveland	TN
	Barrett Randolph Owings	Rockwood	TN

Year	National Scholarship Winner	City	State
2007	Justin Ryan Givens	Kingston	TN
	Courtney Renee Fowler	Kingston	TN
	Bridget Allene Shaver	Jackson	TN
	Andrew Jerrery Daniel	Collinwood	TN
	Joshua D. Smith	Adamsville	TN
	Jacob Tyler Weatherford	Raymer	TN
	Anthony M. Sanders	Goodlettsville	TN
	Nicholas Ray Timblin	Hendersonville	TN
	Randall Todd Pippenger	Adamsville	TN
	Jacob Wrather Winberry	Covington	TN
	James Hunter Sowder	Greenback	TN
	Willie Joseph Harden	Trenton	TN
	Cody James Potts	Joelton	TN
2008	Matthew Ragsdale	Hohenwald	TN
	Joshua Green	Rockwood	TN
	Robby Leslie II	Madisonville	TN
	Candice Couch	Woodbury	TN
	David Conway	Brownsville	TN
	Brett Stooes	Brownsville	TN
	Zeke Guyear	Tracy City	TN
2009	Matthew Abbott	Trenton	TN
	Robert Davis	Halls	TN
	Tyler Featherstone	Erin	TN
	Benjamin Goodwin	Portland	TN
	Blake Hollis	Waverly	TN
	Jonathon Jones	Selmer	TN
	Brady Kimbrel	Loretto	TN
	Nicholas Loveday	Sweetwater	TN
	Kaleb Pitts	Summertown	TN
	Anthony Raper	Madisonville	TN
	Anthony Whitten	Portland	TN

Year	National Scholarship Winner	City	State
2010	Timothy Robert Bolden	Kingston	TN
	Jody D. Cates	Hohenwald	TN
	Devon Tyler Dunaway	Lascassas	TN
	Anthony Dylan Haycraft	Finley	TN
	Matthew Thomas Inman	Nashville	TN
	Phillip Trey Lindsey	Medon	TN
	Zachary Ryan Odum	Springfield	TN
	Jason Willard Riley	Clifton	TN
	Lani Clair Rinks	Adamsville	TN
	Henry Wyndham Thompson	Ashland City	TN
	Dillon Trace Warren	Waynesboro	TN
	Adam Kristopher Worley	Sweetwater	TN
2011	Christopher Brandon Allen	Hendersonville	TN
	Daniel Jordan Allen	Hendersonville	TN
	Connor R. Belvin	Cottontown	TN
	Jon Robert Coburn	Bells	TN
	Mark Andrew Hembree	Cedar Hill	TN
	Brianna Dalisha Hunt	Madisonville	TN
	Martin Andrew Jordan	Dyersburg	TN
	Anna Marie Moore	Jackson	TN
	Cameron Marcus Staggs	Waynesboro	TN
	Kenneth Max Taylor III	Madisonville	TN
	Daniel Judah Ward	Etowah	TN
2012	Cody Wade Akers	Kingston	TN
	Hoyt David Cowell	Nashville	TN
	Koty Allen Daniel	Sweetwater	TN
	Larry Bryan Daniels, III	Pegram	TN
	James Kerby Gray	Selmer	TN
	Jonathan Alexander Holland	Kingston	TN
	Hunter Nichole Miller	Auburntown	TN
	Ethan Taylor Newman	Beech Bluff	TN
	Anthony Haden Skelton	Waynesboro	TN
	Matthew Joel Turney	Woodbury	TN
2013	Christopher Wayne Howard	Harriman	TN
	James Roland Markos	Jackson	TN
	Logan Keith Suiter	Dickson	TN
	Joshua David Tharp	Erin	TN
	Taylor Andrew Toney	Portland	TN

Year	National Scholarship Winner	City	State
2014	Peyton Tyler York	Summertown	TN
	Zachary Tyler Stokes	McEwen	TN
	Jessika Hope Riddle	Summertown	TN
	Brett Austin Laney	Greenbrier	TN
	Bryer Garrett Dalton	Madisonville	TN
	Houston Rowland Tull	Bethel Springs	TN
	Christopher Gunnar Scholato	Hendersonville	TN
	Megan Denise Vineyard	Lexington	TN
	Jason Anthony Caira	Cedar Hill	TN
2015	Nathan Ryan Comer	Harriman	TN
	Michael Christopher Brummett II	Tellico Plains	TN
	Barney Thomas Hobbs III	Hornsby	TN
	Kaden Jeffrey Davis	Waynesboro	TN
	Cameron Rhynea Butler	Atoka	TN
	Brady Kyle Clark	Henderson	TN
	Bryton Payne Wallace	Jackson	TN
	Thomas A. Gann	Rockwood	TN
	Phillip Chase Clark	Erin	TN
	Anthony Keith Dyer	Greenback	TN
2016	David Riley Brashier	Clifton	TN
	Mason O'Brian Cagle	Jackson	TN
	Andrew Blake Conwell	Tennessee Ridge	TN
	Logan Chandler Corum	Knoxville	TN
	Nicholaus Peyton Wolfe	Ramer	TN
2017	Shawn Nicholas Brooks	Jackson	TN
	Spencer Cole Matherley	Goodlettsville	TN
	Kevin Prescott McCafferey	Signal Mountain	TN
	James Kody Moore	Stantonville	TN
	Taylor Cheyenne Thompson	Tellico Plains	TN
2018	Sarah Layne Ellis	Somerville	TN
	Lucas Arthur Gross	Sweetwater	TN
	Benjamin Dwayne Hendrick	Kingston	TN
	Evan Joseph Holt	Jackson	TN
	Connor Phillip Jones	Selmer	TN
	Hunter Ives Joyner	Bethel Springs	TN
	Braden Tyler Morris	Waynesboro	TN
	lan Vaughn Pigg	Clifton	TN
	Keeton Wyatt Stakely	Madisonville	TN

Year	National Scholarship Winner	City	State
2019	Jacob Alexander Amos	Jackson	TN
	Samuel Edward Andrews	Dyersburg	TN
	Colton Channing Cochran	Waverly	TN
	Kannan Daniel Hanvey	Iron City	TN
	Jakob Aubrey Harris	Michie	TN
	Thomas Anthony Mascari, III	Collierville	TN
	Hunter Chase Patton	Tellico Plains	TN
	Graham Gunter Scott	Jackson	TN
	Brooke Amara Talley	Tellico Plains	TN
	James Brandon Townsend	Collierville	TN
	Christopher Andrew Waters	Hendersonville	TN
	Aaron Lee Wilson	Waynesboro	TN
2020	Kyle Thomas Carr	Spring City	TN
	Easton Trent Cash	New Johnsonville	TN
	Jacob Christopher Coble	Lobelville	TN
	Gage Riley Coon	McEwen	TN
	Rodney Dale Gross	Sweetwater	TN
	Hunter Warren Justice	Selmer	TN
	Tucker Everett King	Kingston	TN
	Jacob Isaac Littleton	Sweetwater	TN
	Gideon Lloyd McManus	Henderson	TN
	Tanner Wayne Parmely	Selmer	TN
	Kolton Brooks Stakely	Madisonville	TN
	Joseph Kylee Greene Swinea	Waynesboro	TN
	Cody Ryan Warren	Clifton	TN
2021	Elijah John Carson	Lebanon	TN
	Jackson Keith Craig	Loretto	TN
	Benjamin Lee Craig	Loretto	TN
	Samuel Luke Ellis	Somerville	TN
	Chloe Grace Lee	Fairview	TN
	Walker Andrew Massengill	Selmer	TN
	Gabriel Reed Matherley	Greenbrier	TN
	Jackson Wyatt Tatum	Linden	TN
	Hayden Christopher Weber	Somerville	TN

Year	National Scholarship Winner	City	State
2022	Wesley Thomas Morgan	Harriman	TN
	Lily Grace Taylor	Harriman	TN
	Zekiel Joe Stults	Iron City	TN
	Benjamin James Pledger	Jackson	TN
	Campbell Hardison Scott	Jackson	TN
	Kooper Vincent Webb	Kingston	TN
	Conner Avery Conwell	Tennessee Ridge	TN
	Charles Jackson Hall	Vonore	TN

Dixie Youth Baseball Tennessee Scholarship Winners

Year	Tennessee Scholarship Winner	City	State
2002	Jason Miller	Goodlettsville	TN
	Christopher Cretton	Cleveland	TN
	Roman Hamilton	Tellico Plains	TN
	Brandon Skelton	Waynesboro	TN
	Jonathan McAsde	Springfield	TN
2003	Darren Clastel	Savannah	TN
	Ryan Coleraine	Jackson	TN
	Clayton Felts	Greenbrier	TN
	David Patterson	Goodlettsville	TN
	Cory Scotton	Sweetwater	TN
2004	Denny W. Perrine	Englewood	TN
	Bruce Matthews Walker	Greenback	TN
	Clint Neil Arendall	Savannah	TN
	Terry Anderson Todd, Jr.	Waverly	TN
	William Trevor Dickerson	Greenbrier	TN
	Jessica Elaine Martin	Goodlettsville	TN
2005	Amber ReneaStricklin	Waynesboro	TN
	Adam Glenn Melton	Hohenwald	TN
	Thomas Cage Majors	Joelton	TN
	Clifton Weathers Horn II	Greenbrier	TN
	John Dustin Fults	Tracy City	TN
2006	John Wesley Gallimore	Dresden	TN
	Sara Beth Little John	Selmer	TN
	Logan Thomas Baird	Fairview	TN
	Jonathan Alan Cope	Cleveland	TN
	Randy Lynn Sisk	Sweetwater	TN
2007	Willie Hardin	Trenton	TN
	James Sowder	Greenback	TN
	Jacob Winberry	Covington	TN
	Randa II Bippenzer	Adamsville	TN
2008	Douglas Martin	Woodberry	TN
	David Lane	Ashland City	TN
	Jared Littlejohn	Selmer	TN
	Paul Ivey	Ashland City	TN
	Jeremy White	Brighton	TN

Year	Tennessee Scholarship Winner	City	State
2009	Adam Wm. Brown	Portland	TN
	Andrew D. Pruitt	Jackson	TN
	Zephan Guyear	Tracy City	TN
	Cody A. Riley	Henderson	TN
	Tanner P. Andrews	Collinwood	TN
	Kevin J. Trent	Tennessee Ridge	TN
	Stuart J. Owens	Kingston	TN
2010	Justin Tyler Morris	Jackson	TN
	Kyle Trace Newsom	Henderson	TN
	Michael Caleb Keating	Waynesboro	TN
	Wacey Allen Russell	Old Hickory	TN
	Tyler Curtis Mosley	McEwen	TN
	Bailey Ellen Lyness	Signal Mountain	TN
	Christopher Holmes Whitten	Selmer	TN
	Kayla Michelle Odom	Maryville	TN
2011	William Tyler Moran	Tennessee Ridge	TN
	Jonathan Andrew Aristorenas	Adamsville	TN
	Joshua David Banken	Harriman	TN
	Michael Emerson Holloway	Signal Mountain	TN
	Christopher Ryan O'Neal	Cottontown	TN
	Ryan Randel Webb	Waynesboro	TN
	Austin Lee Taylor	Friendship	TN
2012	Christian Hunter Broadway	Bells	TN
	Sarah Nicole Hunter	Ramer	TN
	Blake Allen Gray	Summertown	TN
	Hoyt David Cowell	Nashville	TN
	Benjamin Jeffrey Spicer	Dickson	TN
	Heath William Belcher	Chattanooga	TN
	David Dwayne Grisham	Adamsville	TN
	Dalton Eric Rinehart	Tellico Plains	TN
2013	John Luke Reagan	Drummonds	TN
	April Nicole Coleson	Selmer	TN
	Jaylen Craig Bevis	Waynesboro	TN
	Austin Edward Anderson	Cedar Hill	TN
	Sammy Lee Moody	McEwen	TN
	Tyler Lee Phillips	Red Bank	TN
	Bobby Dalton Blunk	Adamsville	TN
	Ballard James Bailey III	Kingston	TN

Year	Tennessee Scholarship Winner	City/District	State
2014	Mason Thomas Taylor	Medon	TN
	Aaron Griffin Yetes	Bolivar	TN
	Curtis Evan Ambrose	Lawrenceburg	TN
	Dalton James Garrett	Joelton	TN
	Jason Andrew Tummins	McEwen	TN
	Elliott Sean Dockery	Chattanooga	TN
	Bryon Keith Cook	Tellico Plains	TN
2015	Tanner Jack Liddy	Adamsville	TN
	Chase Alexander Camfield	Waynesboro	TN
	Darian Elise Green	Rockwood	TN
2016	Not Available		
2017	Not Available		
2018	Not Available		
2019	Not Available		
2020	Not Available		
2021	Not Available		
2022	Evan William Boshers	District 3	TN
	Austin Wiley Brackett	District 8	TN
	James David Edwards Jr.	District 4	TN
	Davis Knox Gray	District 2	TN
	Jacob Nathaniel McPherson	District 5	TN
	Logan Darby Oody	District 7	TN

TENNESSEE REPRESENTATIVES ON THE NATIONAL BOARD

State	National	National	National
<u>Director</u>	<u>Director</u>	<u>Director</u>	<u>Director</u>
Alan Reed 2015 – Present	Tony Brown 2002 – Present	James Tidwell 2022 – Present	Don Rudolph 2015 – Present
Alan Reed 2015 – Present	Tony Brown	Richard Clark	Don Rudolph
	2002 – Present	2016 – 2021	2015 – Present
Alan Reed 2015 – Present	Tony Brown 2002 – Present	George Pinner 1981 – 2016	Don Rudolph 2015 – Present
Don Rudolph <u>2010 – 2015</u>	Tony Brown 2002 - Present	George Pinner 1981 - Present	Tony Felts 2013 - 2015
Herman Nicholson	Tony Brown	George Pinner	Ray Hodges
1998 – 2010	2002 – Present	1981 – Present	1983 - 2013
Rip Ryman	James Williams	David Luckett	Roy Underwood
1972 – 1997	<u>1993 – 2001</u>	1978 – 1980	1978 – 1983
John Robey	Harold M. Johnson	John W. Shelby 1965 – 1977	John Robey
1968 – 1972	1974 – 1992		1972 – 1977
Howell E. Graham	Howell E. Graham	R. L. Akers	Carl Mason
1963 - 1967	1968 - 1973	1964	1966 - 1971
D. A. Ingram	Nick Senter	Lyman Ingram	James Simmons
1962	<u>1961 – 196</u> 7	1961 – 1963	<u>1964 – 1965</u>
Lyman Ingram <u>1960 - 1961</u>	Gayle Malone 1959 – 1960		
Gayle Malone 1958 - 1959			

NOTES

NOTES

NOTES